3/6/2019 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Amendment 3AM-GRA1624

"ﬁ NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Amendment 3AM-GRA1624

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 11:00 AM

To: "Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC)" <atuat.shouldice@canada.ca>, Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-

oen.ca>

Cc: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

This wasn't approved. The NWB received an application in the beginning 2018, however, the application was
incomplete, and GN-CGS never provided a full application although many attempts from NWB.
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WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized
distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or

copying it. Thank you.
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On Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 8:49 AM Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC) <atuat.shouldice@canada.ca> wrote:

From: Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC)
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:48 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer"

Subject: Amendment 3AM-GRA1624

Hello Richard

| can’t see online if the amendment for Lower landing lake was approved for 3AM-GRA1624

Atuat Shouldice

Water Resource Officer

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs
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Kivalliq Regional Office

Ikingutigiit Center Suite 1, PO Box 129
Rankin Inlet, NU X0C 0G0

Phone | Tél. : 867-645-2840

Fax | Téléc. : 867-645-2592

Atuat.Shouldice@Canada.ca

This communication, including any or all attachments, is intended only for the use of the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this communication, any use, review, retransmission, distribution, dissemination, copying,
printing, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this communication, is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete the original and any
copy of this communication and any printout thereof, immediately.
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